



KPS Minutes

Date: April 2, 2019 at 6:30pm to 8 pm

Chair: Jacie
Vice Chair: Lara
Secretary: Sylvie
Community Engagement: Samantha

Council Members: Jacie, Lara, Sylvie, Samantha, Lori, Stacy, Leigh, Cathy, Tanya, Aimee, Susan, Carrie
Observers: Laura, Amy J.

Principal: Tonya Vokey-Young

Teacher representatives: Emily Stapleton

Google Drive – kpsmemberatlarge@gmail.com - Password KeswickPS

Present: Samantha, Aimee, Sylvie, Amy, Stacy

Regrets: Leigh, Cathy, Lori, Jacie

1. Welcome to everyone (round table)
2. Eco Club presentation – from 2 students for the outdoor classroom. Need funds of \$390.00 for mats, magnifying glass, bird feeder, seeds, garden tools & gloves, clip boards and this is for the entire school that utilized the outdoor classroom.
3. Approval of minutes for January and February were approved.
4. Dance a thon - April 18, 2019
 - a. 40 different times for prices
 - b. Still looking for donations
 - c. Idea was candy baskets which Samantha agreed to complete
 - d. We received a \$50 gift card for the town summer camp which we will include in the package with the escape room.
 - e. Start announcement at the school on the PA system
 - f. Zoo passes Lara to obtain
 - g. Escape passes to be picked up by Samantha (Vaughan location as geared for kids)

- h. Some students from grade 7 will be going to each class to promote the dance a thon.
5. Fun Day
- a. BBQ and sell hamburger, hot dogs and drinks
 - b. Picnic type games (3 legged races, potato sac races)
 - c. Pony hops (inflatables)
 - d. Bouncy castle
 - e. Face painter, henna tattoo
 - f. Noise permit (to be obtain by Susan)
 - g. May 24 (5-8 pm) which is a Friday
 - h. Class room raffle basket
 - i. Mme Mahmood to do a Book Fair
6. Financial update
- a. We are low on funds and need one good fundraiser to bring the funds ups.
7. Lice check
- a. A parent had a concern that the school does not do lice checks and it was confirmed if a child thinks they have it they will do a check in the office and then call the parents should the need arise
 - b. Mme Vokey-Yonge will send out instruction home on how to check and the cost to have lice check will not be funded.
8. Mme Vokey-Yonge Corner
- a. Crime stoppers – grades 4-6
 - b. High school selections
 - c. Chess tournament – Mr. Rooney
 - d. Career week for grades 7 -8
 - e. Ontario Skills Canada for Intermediates
 - f. P/J/I sharing assembly
 - g. Talent Show – March 6 and 7
 - h. Massed Band has started for grades 6-8
 - i. Travelling Road Show for grade 1's
 - j. Dental Screening for grades 2,7,8 out of 94 students 90% have preventative needs (85)
 - k. Earth Hour and the Big Crunch
 - l. Sibbald's Point – grade 2 and 4 April 2-5
 - m. Scanlon Creek – grade 7 April 8
 - n. Basketball nets are ordered
 - o. T-shirt purchases need to go through Board approved list

Upcoming

- p. Jungle Sport next week
- q. Lock Down and Fire Drills will be starting again
- r. Jump Rope Assembly April 15

- s. Grade 3's Pioneer Village April 16
 - t. Grade 7 vaccinations – April 16
 - u. CMHA – mobyss unit to visit intermediates April 17
 - v. Parent Symposium April 17
 - w. Dance a thon – April 18
 - x. Sharing Assemblies – April 26
 - y. May 2 ISE for grade 7
 - z. Grade 1's they will be having a community bus tour in May
 - aa. Grade 3 scientists in the school and pioneer village

 - bb. Board approved vendors for spirit wear only
9. First Aid Kit fundraiser was brought up and the consensus was it's a good idea and Samantha is to take lead on this initiative.
10. Adjournment

**** Next meeting date: Tuesday May 7, 2019 at 6:30 pm ****